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UK Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Jeb Bush 
Governor 

G NAL 

Northwest District 
I60 Governmental Center 

Pensacoh. Florida 3250 1-5794 

February 18,2000 

David B. knrb 
seowy 

Mr. Ben Johnson, President 
Resort Village Utility, Inc. 
2252 Killeam Center Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Re: 

9 4  rBl2- 

St. George Island Resort Village WWTP - Transfer of Permit 
Domestic Wastewater Permit No. FLA010069 

Deat Mr. Johnson: 

Thii is in reply to the "Application for Transfer of Permit'' for the St. George Island Resort 
Village domestic wastewater facility (permit FLA010069) received on February IO, 2000. Your 
request to transfer the permit is granted. Your approval is contingent upon approval of the sale by the 
Florida Public Service Commission. 
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. . . , .. . . . .. . . . .  . .  . Ben Johnson, President 
Resort Village Utility, Inc. 
2252 Killeam Center Boulevard, Suite 2D 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

to. 

David Wilder, Vice President 
SGI Utility, LLC 
3 110 Capital Circle, N.E. 
TaUahassee, Florida 32308 

as owners of St George Island Resort Village domestic wastewater treatment facility. Please provide 
a copy of the Florida Public Service Commission sale approval document@) to the Department. 

This letter shall be attached to and become a part of domestic wastewater permit FLA010069. m- H- 
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CAF- Sincerely, 

A@+ - 
-F William E. Schaal 

r*48- Prognnn Administrator 
RRR Water Facilities 
s E s ; I w E  

T N U M B E R - D A T E  
Gerry Neubauer, Tallahassee Branch Offim, DEP 
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